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From: Miles Rowe <miles.rowe@slrconsulting.com>  
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 11:36 am 
To: Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz>; simon.anderson@rossdowling.co.nz; 
thea.sefton@rossdowling.co.nz; Ellie.Taffs@MeridianEnergy.co.nz; john <john@johnmaassen.com>; 
cwarnock@doc.govt.nz; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; shay@eds.org.nz; 
lara@laraburkhardt.co.nz; laura.mclaughlan@al.nz; maree.baker-galloway@al.nz; Brandon.Watts@mc.co.nz; 
cordelia.woodhouse@mc.co.nz; janette@campbell.legal; m.downing@forestandbird.org.nz; 
gus.griffin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; phil.page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; michael.garbett@al.nz; 
rebecca.kindiak@al.nz; Jackie.StJohn@oceanagold.com; stephen@projectbarrister.nz; 
bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Hannah.Perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; 
Juliette.Wilson@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; rosie.hill@toddandwalker.com; Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; 
alice.balme@wynnwilliams.co.nz; Rebecca@rebeccawolt.co.nz; EnvironmentalPlanning@nzta.govt.nz; 
Lauren.Barnett@nzta.govt.nz; aidan@bankside.co.nz; ttw@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; cthomsen@fvm.co.nz; 
ksimonsen@fvm.co.nz; ben@cuee.nz; hjopp@fedfarm.org.nz; sarah.scott@simpsongrierson.com; Francelle Lupis 
<Francelle@greenwoodroche.com>; Rachel Murdoch <RMurdoch@greenwoodroche.com> 
Subject: RE: pORPS Group 3: Integrated management  
 
Dear Karina and parties 
 
In relation to the pORPS Group 3 (Integrated Management) the Fuel Companies have an interest one s274 
matter, relating to infrastructure,  across the 4 days of mediation.  The Fuel Companies have a wider interest in 
Group 4 (Energy, infrastructure and transport) and it is considered that their infrastructure interests can be 
dealt with in that topic.  In addition, the person representing the Fuel Companies will need to travel from 
outside the region to attend the mediation for the one point on Group 3. 
 
For these reasons, the Fuel Companies seek leave to not attend the Group 3 mediation.  I can confirm that the 
Fuel Companies agree to abide by the outcome of the mediation. 
 
Ngā mihi nui 
Miles Rowe 
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This e-mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. 
Unless otherwise stated, SLR accepts no liability for the contents of this e-mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this e
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of SLR. This e-mail may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.    

 
 
 
 
 
 


